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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subiect:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 18 April 2018 8:13 AM
' richa rd.a ng bs@axa.com.sg'

KKLau; Celine Fong (LKKAuto); SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); HO

Vincent; pronne.ang@axa.com.sg; CHAN Sam

RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for sDH1698R - Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A

Dear Richard,

The market value for sDH 1698R is $13K-$l5K (Est) as at April2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler '
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-43ts

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: KKLau

Sent: Tuesday, L7 April 2018 3:39 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-

d @ lkka uto.com>; Olivia Lau ( LKKAuto) <oliviala u @ lkkauto.com>

Subject: Fwd: Assistance required: Effect MV for SDH1698R - Mitsubishi Lancer 1.64

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa'c >

Date: 17 April2018 at2:2L:L6 PM SGT

To: "bhtav@autoprobe.com.sq" <bhtav@autoprobe.com.sg>, "admin@autoprobe.com'sR"

<a d m i n (d a uto p robe,com.sR>, " be rn a rdo ng@ a iaxi nspectio n. com "

<bernardong@aiaxinsoection.com>, " iosevloh@a iaxinspection.com"
<iosevloh@aiaxinspection.com>, "frankie@fta.com.ss" <flA-nli@.tg,g@,Sg),

"@" < moto rsu rvev @ft a.co m.sg>, "@" <b-0-5o n@lb!

auto.com>, "nick@ lbs-auto.com" <nick@lbs-auto.com>, "!k!Eg-@l!f,au!9&!0"
<kklau@Ikkauto.com>, "@" <olivialau@Ikkaut ),
"jimmy.lee(oprioritvservices.sg" <iimmv.lee@prioritvservices.sg>, "cynthia.onq@priorityservices.sg"

<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>, "Iigly.@$e@lg" <rickv@rta.com'ss>, "d5$@Eelo!nlg"
<elson@rta.com.sg>, "collin.wonq@a-pac.sg" <collin.wong@a-oac.sg>, "patrick.soo@a-pac.sg"

<patri ck.soo (da- Pa c.sg>

Cc: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>, ANG Yvonne <Wonne.ang@axa.com.sg>, CHAN Sam

<sam.chan@axa.com'sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SDH1698R - Mitsubishi tancer 1.5A

Dear Partners,

please assist to provide Mr Richard Ang with the Market Value for this case.

1



DOA: 13-04-2018

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Vincent Ho
AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.ss

Email: vincent.ho@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 4349
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,{F/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner IDTYPe:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be ExPorted:

lntended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehkle Model:

Prlnary Cobur:

ManufaduringYeen

Enginel,lo;

Chasbis No.: .

li4aximum Power Output:

Open MarketValue:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Trander Cq.tnt;

ActualARFFairjl
lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF EligibilitF

PARF EligibilitY ExPiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

COE Categoq4

COE PeriodUears):

PQP Paid:

COE RebateAmount:

Total Rebate Amount:

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at t4 Apr 2Ot8

Singapore NRIC

28854

sQt{16$SR

Y€*

14Apr?OtS

MITSUBISHI

tAr{crR1.6A
Silver

2005

4G18GH3735

JMYsrCs3A5UOO3985

79.0kW (1O5 bhP)

$14878.m
sAflr9@5
3OAPr2005

1

$16,366.00

1**o
$o.oo

29 Apr2OZO

A- Car {1f00cc & beloyrr_)

5

gs136em

$1.a805.m

$1a8os.oo

Dah: rg{+[s

cexn;

t-(
Message
please note that the 5-year coE for this vehicle cannot be furthir renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon coE expiry or when the

tJ-
OK


